

The Meeting was called to order at 2:34pm by Alison Milobar, PTO President.

Attendance

Members/Parents in attendance are as follows: Amanda Barnum, Yearbook; Maryanne Brown, Parent; Kerilyn Creeger, Spirit Wear Coordinator; Jeanette Dubesa, Treasurer; Angelica Escamilla; Irene Eister, Principal; Alison Milobar, President; Mindy Newton, Vice President; Carla Randazzo, Teacher Representative; Sarah Remis, Parent; Jean Seto, Teacher Representative; Heather Sunahara, Teacher Representative; Jenn Wilson, Special Events Coordinator; Robin Wilson, Secretary.

Secretary's Minutes

Robin Wilson presented August 2015 meeting minutes for approval. Heather Sunahara motioned to approve, Jeanette Dubesa seconded. Motion carried.

Financial Report

Alison presented 2014/2015 final financial report for approval. Heather Sunahara motioned to approve. Mindy Newton seconded. Motion carried. Jeanette presented July 2015 to current financial report. Mindy Newton motioned to approve, Heather Sunahara seconded. Motion carried.

Old Business

Ice Cream Social – Spirit wear sales \$656.00. It was suggested to put the ice cream line down the 3rd grade wall.

First Week of School Staff Treat – All teachers loved the treat. We need to be sure to include “From PTO” on future gifts.

Coffee with Principal – Went well. There was a nice parent turn-out.

Sponsorship Drive – 9/8/15-9/25/15. As of 9/11/15 - \$774.00. Total of 110 sponsors. Reminder notice to go home 9/21/15. Volunteers needed for ice cream party on 10/2. Angelica, Jeanette and Mindy volunteered.

Jamba Juice – We are changing the Jamba Juice program. We will pay Jamba Juice \$2.50 per 16oz cup and we will sell them for \$3.50, making a \$1.00 profit per cup. We will need 2 people per sale day since we will no longer have a Jamba Juice server. On our first week, we sold out 120 smoothies. We will do 3 boxes next time.

Volunteers are as follow:

9/18 – Jeanette and Keri

9/25 – Jeanette and Sarah

10/2 – Mindy and Alison

10/9 – Mindy and Sarah

10/16 – Robin and Amanda

Back to School Night Bake Sale and Spirit Wear

Bales Sale Volunteers:

5:15-6:00 – Sarah

6:00-6:30 – Amanda

6:30-7:15 – Angelica

Spirit Wear Volunteers:

5:15-6:00 – Robin and Jenn

6:00-6:30 – Robin and Jenn

6:30-7:15 – Jeanette

New Business

Teacher Classroom Enrichments – Mrs. Moore asked to receive funds like the other classes. A motion was made to give Mrs. Moore \$280. Robin Wilson motioned to approve, Carla Randazzo seconded. Motion carried.

Spirit Wear – Keri requested budget to purchase storage bins for spirit Wear. Jenn Wilson motioned to approve a \$200 budget. Jeanette seconded. Motion carried. There were issues with the square reader at Ice Cream social. We need to make sure to have the reader closer to the wifi. Sarah and Jeanette need PTO shirts. Will order with the next large order.

RRW – The new focus is not just on drugs. It was discussed if we will budget funds for a raffle. Dr. Eister proposed a \$500 budget with the option to increase if needed. Mindy motioned to approve, Jeanette seconded. Motion carried. Money will be given to the RRW committee.

McTeacher's Night – 10/1/15 – If PTO members attend, it was asked that we wear our PTO shirts and answer questions if needed. Mindy will make a Teacher Sign up list.

October Challenge – 10/1-10/30 – The prize for top class will be a playground party. Robin Wilson will do the bulletin board. Sarah will coordinate with Paula to separate BoxTops and Labels for Education.

December Gift Shop – It was discussed whether to continue with the December Gift Shop. Consensus was to not continue. Jenn suggested a craft night instead for students to come and make gifts. We set a date for December 16th, 6-8pm. \$5 buy in. We can sell hot cocoa, and put a craft sample on each table to show what kids can make.

Jog-A-Thon – 10/22/15. Game Truck Preview day is 10/2. Jenn discussed that some prizes need to be replenished this year. Jenn proposed tshirts for a prize level. Jenn requested a budget of \$1,000 to purchase tshirts. Robin motioned to approve, Heather seconded. Motion carried.

Principal's Report

604 students currently enrolled. Over-enrolled in grades K, 1 and 5.

Open Discussion

Yearbook – Amanda discussed that we made a little money on the yearbooks last year. She wants to use the extra money to give back to the yearbook club for shirts/lanyards.

An offer was made for the 6th graders to use Jamba Juice sales to put toward Sly Park. Miss Sunahara will discuss with all 6th grade teachers to see if they want to use this.

Meeting Adjourned @ 3:50 by Alison Milobar, President.

Next Meeting – October 12, 2015 @2:30 in the library.

Minutes Recorded by
Robin Wilson

Minutes Submitted by
Robin Wilson
Secretary, Golden Empire PTO